

## District 4-A2 First Quarter District Meeting MINUTES

Riverdale Memorial Hall 3085 W. Mt Whitney Ave

Riverdale, CA 93656 August 3, 2024



Cabinet Secretary Yvette Alvarez

8:00 – 9 AM Continental Breakfast	Riverdale Lions
8:00 – 8:30AM	Registration
8:30 – 9:00 AM Cabinet Meeting: Minutes	Insert notes
9:00 - Call to Order/Ringing of Bell	District Governor Cheri Provancha
Pledge of Allegiance	1VDG Marco Martinez.
Inspiration	Chaplain Suzy Ward
Song God Bless America	Song Leader IPDG Christy Kroell
	2 <sup>nd</sup> VDG Rose Rodríguez
Guest and PDG Introductions	1 <sup>st</sup> VDG Marco Martínez
Establish Protocol	CS Yvette Alvarez
Club Roll Call	DG Cheri Provancha (9:35am)
Opening Remarks	-Show international Pres Video
9:10 – 10:30 am	Dianas Notes
2024-2025 Budget Report (Results of Audit) Diana	Shriani- Leo acct. Will start \$2 per Leo to by
2024 2029 Dauget Report (Results of Audit) Dialia	Dec. Uniform: for Leo cab to have Lion Dist
	matching shirtDG Cheri Approved.
Global Service: PDG Eva Hebebrand	#'s for this year. 6 Clubs so far have
	reported service for July. Reach out to learn
	how to report & email out.
Global Membership: PDG David Hebebrand	GMT Coordinator. "Get 'er done & Have some fun." Goal: "you want to grow, let Dave" know. He will come out & teach &
	help growth. 1700 members = 58 clubs. Service projects to invite new people.
Youth Protection Policy: Lion Billiam Munoz	AB506: Youth Service Organizations. All
https://md4lions.org/youth-protection https://mandatedreporterca.com/	Districts code 18975 Lions keep going so get the right qualifications. All clubs in district the MD4 YPP Compliance form to district. All good for 2 years.
Prev GST: Marco Martinez	See attached report: 2023-24
10:31-10:41 BREAK Resume at 10:41-11:30am	BREAK BREAK BREAK
Leo Chair Report: PDG Kevin Patel	Bring more smiles on others. Leo-Lion District & Multi Dist. Council Alexandre. 12 -18 Alpha 18-30 Omega West Coast Cyber move to WCC when 18 to keep service hours active. Leos need to report hours & service.
Leo District President: Leo Mannati Patel	Advisors & Leo Leadership want to have monthly zoom with quarterly in Person.

	District meetings Leos are invited. Trip to Rose Float coming up. Grants are available reach out to me. Forum will have Leos in Feb
District Convention Update: PDG Kevin Patel / RC Lion Casey Pownell Wyndham - May 16-18, 2025	Any ideas for Conv. Please reach out & let us know.
Calif Lions Foundation: PDG Falguni Patel Just \$100 get Pin. \$500 life member & plaque \$1000 Nikoshima Environment Grant \$2000. Presented to: Visalia Pride West Coast Cyber Indian Club Ponderosa Club Tehachapi Club	D.Hebebrand is the California Lions foundations it's like LCIF. Founding clubs Riverdale \$5000 & Kings Lions \$5000 to fund foundation. Report: Fires outside of district \$50,000 to Hawaii Lions for last year. Dedicated members, corporations. As we collect, we want to give back. Giving is Good! Presentation to Riverdale Leos are Life Members w/plaque. Sierra Leo Club are life members w/plaque.
Visitation Report: Lion Mary Andrade	See attached report
Global Leadership: Lion Roland Reina	Recently retired Today Ran the Exeter ½ marathon. We want to train you so you can do your job to serve your community. In person & zoom training is available. Guiding Lions needed in all regions.
Global Extension Team: PDG Kevin Patel	Branch clubs or need in the area & people interested in the area. Meet & figure out if a Club is needed.
11:30 – 12:00 pm	Breakout sessions by Region
12:00 – 12:30 pm Lunch	Riverdale Lions
12:30 – 2:00 pm	Summary of Actions
Breakout sessions by Region: Central	Cassey: Extension- help clubs that are struggling. Partner with other club.
Northern	Anna: advertisement needed, environmental help. Help OC grow members.
Southern:	Kevin MD: come together & have fun. Focus on New Member DAY Oct 19. Lions Eye Foundation fund raiser to bring clubs together. No date yet.
Western:	Falguni: more Ag focused clubs. Club Assessments. Kerman 1930's. bring in younger members. Leadership mentoring.
2:00 – 2:15 pm – Reminders: CS Yvette Alvz	Nov 16 2 <sup>nd</sup> Quarter Meeting in Richgrove at the Veterans Hall.
Continue to collect Pull Tabs, Plastic Bags, Eye Glasses we will collect at the next District Meeting November 16 in Richgrove.	Open to page 17 in your new Directory. My cell # is wrong so change that to 559-967-0623 & if you need my address it is 1140 N. El Cajon St. Visalia, CA 93291 If you have

New Member Day is going to be at Buttonwillow Club House on Sat Oct 19 11am-3pm lunch & afternoon event.	any changes to the Directory send email to me <u>LionYvetteAlvz@gmail.com</u> so we can fix on the District website ASAP.
2:15 – 2:30 pm – Club Announcements  ~ Hanford Leo-Aug 19 Blood Drive 4-7pm ~ Bus Trip Dec 14, Rose Float decoration.  ~ Central Valley Lioness- Luau, Pac Fight. Chili Verde Oct 18  ~ Oct 19 Food Fair Fiesta Lemoore  ~ Jan 18 Clovis Dining in the Dark	See attached flyers: Rose Float Flyer. Visalia Host Lions- 8/30 Japan visitation is a closed meeting. Three Rivers Sept 6 5:30pm dinner. Tehachapi-Apple Drop Festival Oct 12- 13. Street festival. \$10.p/ticket Lemoore Brew Fest. Aug 24
2:30 – 2:45 pm – Opportunity Drawing	Tail Twisters Awesome auction of a throw donated by Richgrove??? It raised \$500 for student speaker foundation.
2:45 – 3:00 pm – Closing Remarks: DG Cheri Provancha  Recap: ~ Open positions in district cancer and women's if you know anyone wanting to fill these positions let DG know.  ~ Academy awards our humanitarian award is being renamed the Tony F Reyes Jr humanitarian award.	directory on website. 4a2lions.org We\$erve2024 Present Region with certifs. of appreciation. To Riverdale.  ~ Directories to zones & region chairs.  ~ Get Leos & Leadership in the portal.  ~ Thanks to Riverdale for the wonderful meal and hosting the 1st District meeting.
3:00 pm	Adjourned at 3:05pm (15:05)

**PDG Meeting** will be held during the Week on Zoom. Reach out to **PDG Hamilton** for more information at (559) 308-1810 or email at <a href="mailto:Davster13@comcast.net">Davster13@comcast.net</a>

**PLEASE** email Cabinet Secretary Yvette Alvarez any upcoming events or flyers you would like sent out to the District or Put on the District Website. @ <u>LionYvetteAlvz@gmail.com</u>